

Professional Statement

Enthusiastic, creative and dedicated web developer with a positive problem-solving attitude.

A flexible developer capable of adapting to new development languages and techniques, fully competent with front- and back-end web development techniques, responsive design, Object Oriented programming, MVC concepts and the use and extension of frameworks and CMS systems.

Has worked as part of projects of all sizes, working to a specific client brief, as part of a multi-discipline creative team and independently through full development life-cycle from scoping to delivery.

After developing bespoke PHP based applications in previous roles I joined Specialist as a developer in 2013. Having worked with Specialist full-time for 3 years I am now seeking freelance and short-term contract work.

Examples of my work can be found at www.ollyollyolly.com; references are available on request.

Key Skills

- Object Oriented PHP & MVC Frameworks (Inc. Symfony2, Silex, Codeigniter)
- Mysql / MariaDB
- Javascript (Inc Angular, jQuery)
- HTML5 & CSS3 (Inc Bootstrap)
- LAMP / LEMP Stack setup and maintenance
- Web analytics (Google / Piwik)
- Wordpress themes & plugins

Employment

Web Developer (June 2013 - September 2016)

Specialist UK, Clifton, Bristol BS8 1SB

- Worked with a variety of clients to provide bespoke web and mobile applications.
- Development and maintenance of applications using PHP, MySQL and Javascript frameworks
- Full setup, deployment and maintenance of Linux server environments including Apache and Nginx.
- Development of bespoke Wordpress plugins and themes
- Advanced analysis and manipulation of large MySQL datasets
- Analytics services both using Google Analytics and Piwik, and well as extensive development of custom Piwik analytics platform
- Familiar with PHP frameworks including Silex, Codeigniter and Symfony
- Familiar with JS frameworks including jQuery, Angular, and ReactJS
- Setting up Git repositories for version controlling and automatic deployment of code to staging and production environments

Systems Designer / Project Manager (September 2012 - June 2013)

Consort Services Ltd., Ashton, Bristol BS3 2AW

- Design and build of a bespoke web-based application to coordinate and manage work carried out by employees at around 60 pubs across the South West.

Service Yard and Permits Coordinator (2009 - August 2012)

OCS Ltd., Cabot Circus Shopping Centre, Bristol BS1 3BX

- Designing, developing and building a web browser based application utilizing PHP and MySQL to record daily occurrences and fire alarm activations. Won National BSIA Award for this application
- Assessing, implementing and maintaining third-party IT solutions.

Customer Services / Security Officer (2008 - 2009)

OCS Ltd., Cabot Circus Shopping Centre, Bristol BS1 3BX

- Worked as part of a team to present a professional, professional security service in a polite and efficient manner while patrolling the site or working from the CCTV Control Room

Security Officer / Door Supervisor (2005 - 2008)

Armasec Security, Bristol BS6 9GR

- Providing professional security services for a variety of venues and events including Bristol University Student Union and Glastonbury Festival.

Web Designer / Developer (2004 - 2005)

Bumblebee Design, 5a Nelson Rd, Greenwich, London SE10 9JB

- Designed and developed a number of websites using a variety of programming languages including PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS and Javascript.

Education

University Of Bristol - BA (hons): 2.1 - Archaeology & Anthropology

(Bristol, 2008)

John Roan School Sixth Form - English Literature - A; Film Studies - A;
Psychology - B

(London, 2004)

John Roan School - 7 A* - C GCSEs inc. English, Maths and Science

(London, 2002)